
From: 	 Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
To: 	 Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) 
Sent: 	 10/4/2011 2:29:27 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: ATF 

I have shared this draft with the AG. I 	 DP 

DP 
From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 02:21 PM 
To: Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, 
Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Subject: RE: ATF 

op 
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Smith Calls for Investigation into AG's Statements at HJC Hearing 

Washington, D.C. - House Judiciary Committee Chairman Lamar Smith (R-Texas) today called for 
the appointment of a special counsel to investigate whether comments made by Attorney General 
Eric Holder during a House Judiciary Committee hearing in May 2011 were truthful. In a letter 
to President Obama, Chairman Smith expressed concern that Members of Congress may have been 
misled by the Attorney General's response to a question regarding his knowledge of the Fast 
and Furious program. The Attorney General stated that he first heard of the program in the 
weeks leading up to the May 2011 hearing. But documents released on Friday night raise 
significant questions about the truthfulness of the Attorney General's testimony. 

Chairman Smith: "The Department's consistent response to Congress has been that Operation Fast 
and Furious was a discrete law enforcement effort largely isolated to the ATF office in 
Phoenix. These documents appear to undermine this claim and bring into question statements 
made by Attorney General Holder to this Committee. 

"Allegations that senior Justice Department officials may have intentionally misled Members of 
Congress are extremely troubling and must be addressed by an independent and objective special 
counsel. I urge you to appoint a special counsel who will investigate these allegations as 
soon as possible." 

The full text of the letter from Chairman Smith can be found at: http://judiciary.house.gov  
/news/pdfs/Special%20Counsel%20for%20Fast%20and%20Furious.pdf 

From: Delery, Stuart F. (OAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 1:48 PM 
To: Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David 
(ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Subject: RE: ATF 

I am as well. 

From: Richardson, Margaret (OAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 1:48 PM 
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy 
(OPA); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Subject: Re: ATF 

I'm available then. 

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 01:45 PM 
To: Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy 
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(OPA); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Subject: ATF 

I would like to convene a meeting later today to discuss how we should be dealing with the 
events of the day. I am unable to do this before 6:00 p.m. What is your availability? 
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